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MEMORANDUM FOR: Charles E. Rossi, Director 
Division of Reactor Inspection 

and Licensee Performance, NRR 

FROM: Gary G. Zech, Chief 
Performance and Quality Evaluation Branch 
Division of Reactor Inspection 

and Licensee Performance, NRR 

SUBJECT: NOTICE OF MEETING WITH NUCLEAR ENERGY INSTITUTE (NEI) AND 
LICENSEE REPRESEN1ATIVES ON GRADED QUALITY ASSURANCE 

DATE & TIME: April 26, 1994, 2:00 pm - 5:00 pm 

LOCATION: USNRC Headquarters 
One White Flint North 
Room(s) 2 Fl7/21 
11555 Rockville Pike 
Rockville, MD 

PURPOSE: To discuss the proposed NEI guidance document 
on graded quality assurance and to discuss graded QA 
implementation aspects with the pilot plant effort 
participants. 
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Charles E. Rossi 
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A. Marion (NEI) 
A. Heymer (NEI) 
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T. Pietrangelo (NEI) 

April 11 , 1994 

M. Meisner (Entergy Operations) 
L. Hartz (Virginia Power) 
C. Rogers (Arizona Public Service) 
R. Anderson (Northern States Power) 
E. Frots (Florida Power Corporation) 
D. Swartz (Commonwealth Edison) 
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Meeting Agenda 

• Introductions 

• Overview of progress to date 

• Discuss proposed pilot plant initiatives 

- Scope of graded QA application (system(s) and/or functional areas) 

- Projected milestones 

- Anticipated QA plan/Technical Specifications/FSAR revisions to 
support graded QA 

- NRC involvement and oversight of pilot programs 

• Discuss NEI graded QA guidelines 

• Discuss NRC draft regulatory guide elements 

• Future activities to support pilot plant initiatives 

• Closing comments 




